Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Tacoma Morrissey; Littrell, Kyle; Baker, Adrian

Subject: [EXT] Closure Report - Remuda North 30 State 111H / 122H (2RP-5273, 2RP-5312, and 2RP-5311)
Attachments: Closure Request - Remuda North 30 State 111H - 122H (2RP-5273, 2RP-5312, and 2RP-5311).pdf
All,

Please see the attached closure report for the Remuda North 30 State 111H / 122H (2RP-5273, 2RP-5312, and 2RP-5311)
for your review. The report has been uploaded to the NMOCD portal (PO#: QP865-190830-C-1410)

Thank You,
Ashley

Ashley Ager

q: Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices
970.946.1093 cell

LT Environmental, Inc. | 970.385.1096 office
b LR 848 East Second Avenue, Durango, CO 81301
www.ltenv.com
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